O o 9 O W bk WD =

N NN NN N NN M e e e e e e e
N N R WY = OO Y R WND = o

Case 2:23-cr-00130-RSM  Document 1 Filed 08/09/23 Page 1 of 2

Presented to the Court by the foreman of the
Grand Jury in open Court, in the presence of
the Grand Jury and FILED in the U.S.
DISTRﬁT COURT at Seattle, Washington.
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By.

029
vi Subramanian, Clerk
Deputy

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

V.

LOGAN WINEGAR,
Defendant.

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

AT SEATTLE

Nno. CR23-130

INDICTMENT

(Assault with a Dangerous Weapon)

On or about July 2, 2023, in Snohomish County, on the Tulalip Indian

Reservation, Indian Country as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 1151,
and within the Western District of Washington, LOGAN WINEGAR, an Indian, did

knowingly assault Victim 1 with a dangerous weapon, that is, a knife, with intent to do

bodily harm.
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All'in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 113(a)(3) and 1153(a).
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COUNT 2

(Assault Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury)

On or about July 2, 2023, in Snohomish County, on the Tulalip Indian

Reservation, Indian Country as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section 115 1,
and within the Western District of Washington, LOGAN WINEGAR, an Indian, did

knowingly assault Victim 1, resulting in serious bodily injury.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 113(a)(6) and 1153(a).
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ATRUE BILL: \/&

DATED: €3 /q /

Signature of Foreperson redacted pursuant
fo the policy of the Judicial Conference of
the United States.

FOREPERSON

SSA M. GORMAN
[Acting United S Atto

Tl , /

TODD GREENRERG
Assistant United States Attorney
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